
Before the

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20554

In the Matter of

TOCCOA FALLS COLLEGE ) Facility I.D. No. 77327
) NAL/Acct. No. MB201241410025

Noncommercial Educational Radio Station ) FRN: 0006338750
WTXR(FM) ) [Related Case: BRED-201 1 120 1FOP]
Toccoa Falls, Georgia )

FILED/ACCEPTED
To: Office of the Secretary

Attention: Chief, Audio Division NOV - 6 2012
Media Bureau

Federal CommunicaOfl9 Commission
Office of the Secretary

PETITION FOR LEAVE TO FILE
FURTHER SUPPLEMENT TO PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Toccoa Falls College ("the College"), licensee of WTXR(FM), Toccoa Falls,

Georgia, pursuant to Section 1.106(f)1 of the Commission's Rules, by its counsel,

respectfully files this Petition for Leave to file its "Further Supplement to Petition for

Reconsideration," filed simultaneously herewith. The College's Petition for

Reconsideration was filed August 27, 2012, directed to the Media Bureau's ("MB")

Forfeiture Order, 27 FCC Rcd 8365 (2012), that imposed a $10,000 forfeiture on the

College for alleged violation of Section 73 .3527 of the Rules by "failing to retain all

required documentation in the WTXR(FM), public inspection file...." On November 1,

2012, pursuant to a request from the Commission's staff, the College filed a Supplement

Section 106(f) provides in pertinent part: "No supplement or addition to a petition for reconsideration
which has not been acted upon by the Commission or by the designated authority, filed after expiration of
the 30 day period, will be considered except upon leave granted upon a separate pleading for leave to file,
which shall state the grounds therefor."



to Petition for Reconsideration accompanied by a Petition for Leave to File Supplement

to Petition for Reconsideration.

The College is filing its Further Supplement at the invitation of the Media Bureau

staff to provide additional information for its consideration in connection with this case.

As the Further Supplement is being filed pursuant to a request from the Commission's

staff, which was communicated to undersigned counsel on November 5, 2012, the

College is, once more, moving with alacrity to provide the information. Therefore, good

cause exists for accepting and considering the College's Further Supplement.

Wherefore, the College respectfully requests the Media Bureau to accept and

consider its Further Supplement to Petition for Reconsideration.

Respectfully submitted,

TOCCOA FALLS COLLEGE

By: Gary S. Smithwick
Its Counsel

Smithwick & Belendiuk, P.C.
5028 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Suite 301
Washington, DC 20016
202-363-4560

November 6, 2012
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